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Andrews University was established over a century ago, in 
1874, as Battle Creek College in Battle Creek, Michigan—a 
collegiate program that offered literature, languages, science and 
mathematics, training for teachers, and theology. Its founders, 
the visionaries of the young Seventh-day Adventist denomination, 
believed they should use every avenue to spread the gospel and 
serve the world, including higher education.

On the brink of a new century, seeking room for expansion and 
a fresh start, the school moved in 1901 to a beautiful site near the 
banks of the St. Joseph River in Berrien Springs and was renamed 
Emmanuel Missionary College. From woods and farmland on 
which faculty and students built three wooden frame buildings 
to hold their new school, the campus has grown to a property of 
1,600 acres and a complex of academic buildings, residence halls 
and apartments, and service buildings.

The vision blossomed still further when, in 1959, the Seventh-
day Adventist Theological Seminary and a school of graduate 
studies, together known as Potomac University and located 
in Washington, D.C., were moved to the campus of Emmanuel 
Missionary College. The following year the three entities united 
under one charter bearing the name Andrews University—with 
an integrated board of trustees, administration and faculty. The 
name honors John Nevins Andrews (1829–83), pioneer Adventist 
theologian and intellectual and the denomination’s first official 
missionary to serve outside North America.

In 1974, the undergraduate division of Andrews was organized 
into two colleges—the College of Arts and Sciences and the 
College of Technology. The School of Business Administration, 
which evolved from the Department of Business Administration, 






